CCNPP3eRAIPEmM Resource

From: Arora, Surinder

Sent: Friday, September 03, 2010 3:16 PM

To: 'Poche, Robert’; 'cc3project@constellation.com'; Scott, Roger D

Cc: CCNPP3eRAIPEm Resource; Brown, David; Colaccino, Joseph; Biggins, James; Vrahoretis,
Susan; Steckel, James; Chazell, Russell

Subject: FINAL RAI 261 RSAC 4997

Attachments: FINAL RAI 261 RSAC 4997.doc

Rob,

Attached please find the subject request for additional information (RAI). The draft of this RAlI was sent to you
on August 19, 2010. No clarification phone call was requested during the draft review period on this RAI.

The schedule we have established for review of your application assumes technically correct and complete
responses within 30 days of receipt of RAls. For any RAls that cannot be answered within 30 days, it is
expected that a schedule date for submitting your technically correct and complete response will be provided to
the staff within the 30 day period so that the staff can assess how this information will impact the review
schedule.

Your response letter should also include a statement confirming that the response does or does not contain
any sensitive or proprietary information.

Thanks.

SURINDER ARORA, PE
PROJECT MANAGER,

Office of New Reactors

US Nuclear Regulatory Commission

Phone: 301 415-1421
FAX: 301 415-6406
Email: Surinder.Arora@nrc.gov
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Request for Additional Information No. 261 (eRAI 4997)
9/3/2010

Calvert Cliffs Unit 3
UniStar
Docket No. 52-016
SRP Section: 02.03.03 - Onsite Meteorological Measurements Programs
Application Section: FSAR Section 2.3.3

QUESTIONS for Siting and Accident Conseq Branch (RSAC)

02.03.03-10

On July 28, 2008, by Unistar letter number UN#08-026, Unistar responded to RAI

3 dated June 27, 2008. This included Unistar's response to Question 02.03.03-1, in
which the staff requested Unistar's evaluation of tree heights and distances that was to
determine whether trees should be removed. In its response, Unistar stated that,
"Completion of the evaluation is expected to be complete by the end of 2008, and the
results of this evaluation will be made available to the staff upon completion." Please
provide the evaluation of whether trees should be removed or topped, and

a confirmation of whether the removal and/or topping activity has been completed.
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